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Memorandum
Date: October 8, 2025
To: All Interested Parties
From: Office of Suicide Prevention, Injury and Violence Prevention Branch

Subject: Addendum 1 - Changes to Eligibility Criteria

This Addendum 1 was issued to revise the Eligibility Criteria Qualification Requirements
for RFA 25-10360, Native Youth Suicide Prevention. Changes made to the RFA are
shown as:

e Text that is added is displayed in bold underline.
e Text that is deleted is displayed in Strikethrough.

Section C — Eligibility Criteria (Page 8)

1. Eligible Organizations

e California public or private non-profit organizations serving and led by
American Indian/Alaska Native communities (i.e. a majority of the service
population for this program and Board of Directors or staff leadership are
American Indian/Alaskan Native), with a permanent business in California or
are qualified through the Secretary of State to do business in California, are
eligible to apply for these funds. This includes but is not limited to Tribal
Health Programs and Urban Indian Organizations.
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